
June 2, 1993 

Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
314 West Washington 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Dear	 Brian: 

We have no objection to the closing of a portion of Southwick 
Drive between lot 31 & 32 of Southview Acres. 

Respectfully, 

~~~~.-
RandY~imPkins, 
Chief Engineer 

cc:	 Donna Jackson
 
City Clerk
 

James A. Reed, MANAGER 
CllY WATER AND UGHT • 400 East Monroe. P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403 • 501/935-5581 



We're taking television 
into tomorro": 

Tel of Arkansas 

May 3, 1993 

Mr. Tim Allison 
2907 S. Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 

RE: Abandonment of Southwick Drive 

Dear Mr. Allison 

Concerning the above captioned project, we have no objections to 
closing that portion of Southwick Drive provided that the ten (10) 
foot Utility Easement that now exists along the rear property line of 
Lot 30 and 32 is extended across the sixty (60) foot that was 
Southwick Drive. I have enclosed a copy of a plat of this area with 
my request marked in red. If you have any questions, or if I can be 
of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, _-~ 

.. 
t

"' 4J~[g;7tr'&/'C~ 
rogdon 
Coordinator 

lIb 

encls. 

P.O. Box 3040 (72403) 
1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
(501) 935-3615 
FAX (501) 972-8141 

An Equal Opportunfty Employer 
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June 2, 1993 

Bti on Wodl ey
 
C1 ty of Jonesboro
 
314 West Wosh1ngton
 
Jonesboro, AR 7240 1
 

We hove no objection to the closing of 0 port10n of Southwick Dri'Je 
between lots 31 &. 32 of Southview Acres. 

Respectfully, 

Bob Jones 
ArI<1o Gos 

cc:	 Donno Jockson
 
CHy Clerk
 


